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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Anderson-Foster House, locally known as the Foster Place, is set on a flat,
open tract in eastern Louisa County. Built ca. 1856, the ome-story, three-bay frame
house is set on a high basement built of brick laid im five-course American bond. Two
brick exterior end chimneys stand at the south gable end. That at the west is laid in
five-course American bond, while the rebuilt eastern chimney is laid in common bond.
The house is covered with plain weatherboards and has 6/6 sash, a box cornice, and a
standing-seam sheet metal roof. Original porches at the front and rear have been
removed. - L _ ‘ :
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The house has a side-passage, double-pile plam with the front room deeper than the
rear,”"In“the"basement,'a.finished'living“space,.the'passage is employed only in the
‘year section;-while on ‘the second floor, the two rooms are of equal depth;: otherwise
the plans of all three ‘levels are alikel o= o =0

ol

The basement is plastered but undecorated. On the first floor, all the openings
are trimmed with plain frames and square corner blocks. The stair, in the passage, has
an open string, round banister, square newel with cap, and two rectangular balusters to a
tread. The front and rear rooms have plain Greek Reévival-type mantels with simple
pilasters supporting unembellished friezes and shelves.

No early outbuildings survive, but there is a 20th-century frame pole barn behind
the house. ‘

The register bounds follow the property bounds and include the probable locations
of the demolished domestic and agricultural cutbuildings.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE _ S | .

Built in 1856 in ‘eastern Louisa County, the Anderson-Foster House, sometimes known
as Sunny31de ‘wag - the home for-over 50 years of;:Dr. John B. Anderson, a .country:.
physician., "Its side-passage 'plan, its austere Greek Revival-style decoration, and, its
tall proportions are-all characterlstlc features of the vernacular housing of mid- 19th—
century Piedmont Virginia. This little-altered house stands as‘an_outscandlng"speclmen
of the residences of the comfortably situated but unpretentious rural middle class of
central Virginia in the immediate antebellum period.

The land on which the house stands was part of a 174%-acre parcel on Folly Swamp
sold to Dr. Archibald Anderson by James Johnson for $10.00 an acre in 1840. Fifteen
years later, Anderson conveyed the tract to his son, Dr. John B. Anderson, as part of a
gift of 339 acres of land. (In doing so, Anderson was following his own parents'’
example, for they had given him 340 acres in 1819). Since all of the buildings omn his
father's land were on a different tract, the $500 building valuation assessed to Dr. John
B. Anderson in 1857 indicates that thé present house was built on his tract between 1855
and 1857. Dr. Anderson lived in the house until his death in 1209, leaving his
property to his wife and daughters. 1In 1923 his widow sold 346 acres of land to I. B.
Brooks, and on the same day, Brooks sold 100 acres of "Dr. Anderson's farm...and known
for years as the homeplace of Dr. John B. Anderson..." to Ashburn Foster for $2,000,

The Foster family sold the house and five acres of land to the present owners in 1977.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The acreage of the Anderson-Foster House is bounded by a line beginning at a point on
the E side of State Route 635 approximately 2750' N of western intersection of State
Routes635-and 610; thence extending about 750' SSE, following W edge of tree line for the
last 150'; thence extending about 450' WSW to E side of State Route 635; thence extending
900‘ N along E 51de of sald route to po:Lnt of orlg:Ln. o !

LiST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 {Public Law 89-665).1
hereby nominate this property for inclusj n'in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the

Tucker Hill, Executive Director DATE
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